

# THE YEAR 2025-

## TURNING POINT FOR

## PAKISTAN

### OUTLINE

#### 1. Introduction

#### 2. How The Year 2025- is Turning Point For Pakistan from Positive Angle

A. Constant interest rate allowed Pakistan's economy to grow

→ 2.7% economic growth in the year 2025;

The Express Tribune

B. First time ever Pakistan was able to maintain balanced relations with two major super powers  
→ The U.S. and China

C. Better diplomatic standing of International forum after 6 day war with India  
→ The U.S., China, Iran, Saudi Arabia and other countries condemned on India's unproven allegation on Pakistan

D. Government was successfully able to complete one year without any significant political backlash

E. Creation of new federal court would help in resolving constitutional cases immediately  
→ Federal Constitutional Court

F. Pakistan was able to bring massive foreign direct investment  
→ US \$ 500 million deal in critical minerals

G. Gave a glimpse of better associations with each other India  
→ Indian foreign Minister J. Shankar met with Pakistani Ashraf Iqbal

H. Provided a footprints for industries

at growth

→ CPEC Phase 2

I. Decrease burden on budget by successfully disposed off loss making entities

→ PIA's Privatization

### 3. How The Year 2025 is a Turning Point For Pakistan From Negative Aspect

A. Highlighted the communication gap among the province

→ Cholistan Canal Project Issue

B. Kept the eyes opened for the Pakistani medical experts

→ rapid increase in polio cases

C. Underestimated Pakistan's inability to control cross border terrorism

→ 982 Terrorist Attacks in a whole year; The Guardian

D. Highlighted Pakistan's ineffective contribution towards Palestine issue

→ Two-state solution

E. Created disturbance in Pakistan's Judiciary

→ 28<sup>th</sup> Amendment and transfer of  
Constitutional <sup>cases</sup> court to newly established  
court

F. showed the high need to devolve  
powers to the third tier of  
government from provinces

→ 4-year old boy lost his life  
in manhole in Karachi

#### 4. Pragmatic Approaches to maintain the 2025 year as a turning point for Pakistan

A. Implementation of long term economic  
policies with the advice of foreign  
partners

B. Frequent use of intelligence-based  
operations to end terrorism

C. Ensuring regional stability through  
diplomacy

#### 5. Conclusion

• ———— xxx ———— •

The year 2021 was a roller coaster ride for the Pakistan. After the 2019 Covid Pandemic, countries are gripped with multi-layered issues and problems. Some of those concerns are formulated within the periphery of countries. Fuel is further added by the foreign players. In some part of the world, there is dispute between over the resource where other countries involved itself to gain its own benefits. Similarly, Pakistan has been encountering ups and downs since its independence. Never-ending terrorism, political engineering, economic turbulence and local civilian aggressions are some of those that Pakistan has faced till today. Besides, this, massive foreign direct investments, abundance of natural resources, and Pakistan's strategic location helped Pakistan to be bloom and flourish. The year 2021 was extremely crucial for Pakistan's overall performance. This preceding year highlighted some remarkable gains, <sup>at</sup> and the same time leaving with gigantic blowback, such as conflict between the provinces. Henceforth, this essay would highlight how the year 2021 is a turning point for Pakistan <sup>from positive angle.</sup> and afterwards, it would shed some light on how the same year 2021 is a turning point for Pakistan.

negative perspective. ~~lady~~, the essay would also provide pragmatic approaches to maintain the 2025 year's positives and control previous year's negatives.

To start with, consistent ~~interest~~ economic growth rate help Pakistan's economy to grow. This allow to bring the investor confidence. Where business persons were able to require loans at lower rate. According to the Tribune Express, around two point seven percent (2.7%) economic growth is achieved just in 2025 because of decrease of interest from 22% to 11% from 2023 to 2025. On this Dr. Ishaq Hussain once expressed in his article that "When Pakistan's economist create effective fiscal policy, then its economy would be grow exponentially". With stabilization of interest rate, various small-medium enterprises took loans for their expansion purpose. Hence, stable interest rate facilitated Pakistan's economy to rise.

First time ever Pakistan was able to maintained balance relations with the world's super power in the second season why the year 2025

was a turning point for Pakistan. From 1947 till 2025, Pakistan and the United States (US) relations had witnessed several separations but not completely divorce. In the ~~se~~ for example, during Cold War, US relation with Pakistan was at peak, same was the case on War on Terror (WOT). When US did not need Pakistan's support, US imposed sanctions and give even suspended foreign aids like Plessner Amendment. Luckily, in 2025 year, Pakistan was able to ~~making~~ China and US happy through his diplomacy and neutrality. Thus, balancing between two arch rival is a turning point for Pakistan.

Thirdly, the year 2025 was a turning point for Pakistan because Pakistan ~~was~~ had better diplomatic standing at international forum after 6-day war with India. India imposed ~~imposed~~ allegations on Pakistan for the ~~s-~~ supporting terrorist activity at Pulhujan. After which, India started series of missile in the Pakistan. That morphed into a 6-day fight. While, Pakistan's armed force, replied with bravery. So much so that, Pakistan's air force was able to ~~turned~~ down ~~6~~ Indian jets. That send the shock waves to the world. Other countries leader, <sup>like</sup> China, US, ~~in~~ Iran and Saudi

Arabs not only condemned India on its  
unproven allegation but also praised  
Pakistan Air force. In addition to  
this, the US President, Donald Trump,  
multiple times stated 6-0 score  
of jet destroyed jet in his speeches  
Reminding India for his wrong adventure  
Esso, the 2024 year proved to be better  
standing for Pakistan at the international  
platform.

The <sup>4th</sup> fourth reason was Government's  
successful completion of one year without  
any significant political blockades that  
reflected how the year 2024 was a  
turning point for the Pakistan. After the  
last martial law, Pakistan had witnessed  
a lot of political engineering that  
led to ~~lead~~ for coup d'etat of  
the government. With that being said,  
post 2024 election has proved ~~beneficial~~  
beneficial for Pakistan's government.  
However, there were dispute of form 17  
of election but afterwards government  
is ~~throughout~~ throughout year 2024 and 2025  
has smoothly, <sup>Government</sup> ~~able~~ It was also to  
be revived and started a new friendship  
with other countries. Like Prime Minister  
visit to Turkey and Azerbaijan, such  
initiatives showed the success of the current  
Government. All in all, in year 2024,



During the 1970s, Saudi Arabia would invest and harvest in Pakistan's land and would take agricultural items to their host country. That would eventually increase Pakistan's exports. Moreover, the US has agreed to invest of \$ 100 million in the copper mines of Pakistan. That is another grand, depicting the year 2025 was a turning point for Pakistan.

The year 2025, gave a glimpse of better association with arch rival India that is seventh reason how the preceding year is a turning point for Pakistan. A year started with hatred and claims of water weaponization is ending with good friendly remarks. On 1st week of December 2025, Pakistan's representative Ahsan Iqbal was in Dhaka, Bangladesh for a conference, where Indian foreign minister J. Shantkar was also presented. After the meeting, Indian foreign minister greeted with Ahsan Iqbal that send a positive sign throughout the world. Indian Cricket players, who did not like to meet Pakistan players after the match, and from that to foreign ministers meet met up. Shows a possibility of better relation with

India. Truly, meet up between Sindh 1, the  
the genuinely ~~too~~ seen turning point for  
the Pakistan

The year 2025 had the foundation  
of industrial growth and emergence in the  
Pakistan that is eight years showing the  
turning point in Pakistan from positive angle.  
After the successful completion of  
China Pakistan Economic Corridor  
(CPEC) Phase 1, Chinese Investors had  
initiated the step for CPEC Phase 2,  
in which Special Economic Zones ~~will~~  
would be created, tax holidays would  
be provided and industry would be shifted  
from China to Pakistan. In CPEC Phase 2,  
Allama Iqbal Special Economic Zone and  
Dhabeji Special Economic Zone are created  
Earlier in Phase 1, roads network,  
and highways were created by the  
Chinese Investors. M2-1 is one of the  
example of those highways. Henceforth,  
Special Economic Zones provided a sign of  
economic emergence in the economy due to  
which the 2025 was a turning point  
for Pakistan from ~~positive~~ tense.

Lastly, the Year 2025 is a turning  
point of Pakistan because it lies the  
foundation of decrease <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ upcoming budget

by successfully selling its government-owned loss-making enterprises. One of the major burdens on the budget is loss-making enterprises, such as Pakistan International Airline (PIA), National Highway Authority, and Utility Board. Having said that, after a year of struggle, Pakistan's government was successfully able to sell its one of loss-making enterprises. This would reduce burden on economy and government could have more to spend on better education and health care facilities. All in all, sale of loss-making organisations is a positive sign that prove that the year 2021 was a turning point for Pakistan.

Previous paragraphs highlighted the positive perspective of the year 2021 a turning point for Pakistan. However, upon upcoming paragraph would encompass the negative sides of the year 2021.

Firstly, the year 2021 highlighted the communication gap between the resources that show that the year 2021 was a turning point for Pakistan from negative aspect. During the month

DATE: \_\_\_/\_\_\_/\_\_\_

DAY: \_\_\_/\_\_\_/\_\_\_

of March 2025, Government announced for the <sup>canal</sup> ~~Chulistan~~ project. that to the make the infertile land fertile. On this, Sindh government offer protest by Sindh locals took serious actions, and so that this project is not proceed further. The ~~grievances~~ Sindh farmer had it that the water flows would be reduced and would make fertile land dry and parched. According to the Institute of Agricultural and Research (IAR), more than 10,000 acre of lands in Sindh has been parch and dry due to ~~paucity~~ of water. Therefore, This show the communication gap between provinces, when these decision are are taken on ~~central~~ council on common interest (CCI) the issue of would had solved through correct ways. Therefore, the year 2025 show the communication gap among the provinces.

Secondly, the year 2025 kept the eyes opened for the Pakistani medical experts, Pakistan and Afghanistan are the only two countries where folk's can skill.

percut any the country. Best According to the Health Ministry, around 11 new cases of polio are registered in 2025. At first it used to 2 cases per year on average. Ergo, doctors and Health Ministry were shocked over this increase in polio in 2025.

The year 2025 underscored Pakistan's inability to control cross border terrorism in the ~~the~~ third season why the year 2025 is a turning point for Pakistan from negative aspect. After the US exit from Afghanistan, the in 2021, there has been increase in terrorist activities over past 3 years. Unfortunately, only in 2025 around 982 terrorist attacks were recorded in whole Pakistan. The majority targeted areas were KP and Balochistan. Hence, 2025 is a turning point for Pakistan because terrorist activities are ~~is~~ augmented.

Fourthly, year 2025 underscored Pakistan's ineffective contribution towards Palestine issue. Pakistan being a member of United Nations and holding

2 year sent ~~out~~ in the United Nations, Pakistan is unable to find any proper way out for the Pakistani people. People are being butchered by the Israeli armed force, but Pakistan and other Muslim world not pay significant heed to this. Hence, Pakistan failed to protect Palestinians from the state in the year 2021.

In year 2021, ~~disturbance~~ disturbance is ignited in the Pakistan Judiciary that is also a turning point for Pakistan. After 29th Amendment, and transfer of constitutional case to newly established Federal Court in Canada is a full-fledge award by the Constitution by the International Court Justice I.C.J. On this, ~~Justice~~ Justice Mansoor Ali Shah also said that "the ~~case~~ justice upheld is a move" and ~~removed~~ removed from the list. Hence, the year 2021 show the ~~total~~ turbulence in the judiciary system of Pakistan.

Lastly, the year 2021, show the high need ~~or~~ to devolve powers to the third tier of government from

~~Moreover~~, This issue has become more  
 evident when a 4-year old boy  
 lost his life in market in Karachi.  
 The AAO A Moreover, <sup>local</sup> ~~provincial~~ government  
 are also deprived of ~~provincial~~ share  
 also. Thus, ~~devolution of power to~~  
 the third tier is but and cogent  
~~seen~~ dark side that a ~~Parliament~~  
 has witnessed, in the form of death  
 of nine ~~year~~ boy. Hence, in the  
 2027 year show the <sup>need of</sup> power central  
 by the province.

To cap it all, Pakistan's journey  
 towards growth and survival is  
 a tough one. ~~taken~~ from 1947 till  
 2025, Pakistan has survived and will  
 remain forever in the geography  
 and map. This is only possible  
 when, there are ~~economic~~ sustainable  
 economic policies, interest rates  
 are determined on the ~~market~~ free  
 bases, in 2025, Pakistan has crested  
 astonishing position in the global arena  
 after 6-day war with India. It is  
 also able to maintain balanced ~~the~~  
 relations with two global super  
 powers. Government had successfully

able to complete one year. These ~~are~~<sup>were</sup> changes in the judicial system to reduce burden on Supreme Court. Pakistan also witnessed massive foreign direct investment and there ~~was~~<sup>is</sup> also possibility to better relations with India. On the other hand, 2021 highlighted communication gap, opened medical experts eyes <sup>through</sup> by increasing polio cases, as country faced highest terrorist attacks after 2021. One need to realize that, even after legs and clean journey, Pakistan is surviving without any oppression. It is also true that a some way not build in a day.